
State of Arkansas Department of Human Services

710-25-060 Waste Pickup and Disposal Services

Attachment B

Written Questions

Question ID Reference (page number, section 

number, paragraph)

Specific Language Question Answers

Example Page 7, section 1.15,  C J. Vendors may submit multiple bid May vendors submit more than one bid? yes See section 1.15, J

1
I was wondering if you could provide the addresses of the 

buildings that are in need of servicing

156 Danley Drive

93 Danley Drive (no dumpster just a pickup)

51 Baldwin Lane

75 Curtis Circle

270 Bowles Circle

122 Bowles Circle

447 Carey Road

225 Carey Road

301 Carey Road

15 Shipley Drive

435 Flat Street

532 Flatt Street

87 Reed Road (no dumpster just a pickup)

108 Abney Road

2 Page 10, section 2.5,  G place of performance what is the address of the Nyberg Building? 87 Reed Road

3 Page 10, section 2.5,  G place of performance what is the address of the Commons Building? 301 Carey Road

4 Page 10, section 2.5,  G place of performance what is the address of Rock Apartments? 64 Bowles Circle

5 Page 10, section 2.5,  G place of performance is there a scheduled site visit?

A site visit is not required. However, bidders may elect to 

schedule a site visit with the business manager at 

(479) 675-1411.

Instructions
This Response Template must be used for submission of written questions.  All questions should provide the requested information. Those that do not, may not be answered by DHS.  The Vendor may add as many lines as 

needed.  DHS would strongly prefer the Vendor to ask multi-part questions as individual questions on seperate lines.

Instructions:  Complete all cells of each question asked in the Table below.  Clearly identify the referenced section or text.
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